Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2023 3:16 pm

To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: MTPRI; Karen Tan; Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Karen
Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Eric Woo; Lim Gan Koon (Chris)

Subject: FW: PRI for FBT 97S — Our Insured: SMB338L on 16/07/2023 Our Ref: D23002519MFBP/SMRT/CL/TPD-1

Attachments: Pre Repair Survey_MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LIMITED.pdf; 2nd PRS (reject).pdf

Ref: BUS/07/23/5027

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: FBT97S

Insured: SMB338L

Workshop: PRIMERO RACING

Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2023 11:48 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; May Ng Nian Rou <may@libertylaw.com.sg>; Christine Sekhon <chris@libertylaw.com.sg>; Serene Chui Yoke Har
<serene@libertylaw.com.sg>; Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PRI for FBT 975 — Our Insured: SMB338L on 16/07/2023 Our Ref: D23002519MFBP/SMRT/CL/TPD-1



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,
For PRI.

Thank you and Regards,
Joanne Tan
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd

16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581
D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 | Reg. No. 195000106C

Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg

Amember of JURTTAME INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system

and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: May Ng Nian Rou <may@libertylaw.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 11:33 AM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Cc: Christine Sekhon <chris@libertylaw.com.sg>; Serene Chui Yoke Har <serene@libertylaw.com.sg>

Subject: Your Ref: SMB 338L ; Pre-Repair Survey for FBT 97S ; Our Ref: CS/1136/23/PMR/PDPI

Accident involving FBT 97S and SMB 338L. along Outram Road on 16.07.2023

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.



Please find the attachment copy of the Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey dated 20 July 2023 together with our client's Accident Statement/ Traffic Police
Report for your necessary action.

Kindly acknowledge receipt hereof.

Regards,

May

for and on behalf of Christine Sekhon
Liberty Law Practice LLP

133 New Bridge Road,

#17-03, Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

DID: 9727 1122

Privileged and/or confidential information may be contained in this email or its attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy or distribute the contents therein or take any
action in reliance of such contents. Communication of any information in this email or its attachments to an unauthorized person is prohibited

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail!

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The
message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying,
disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of
the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.

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



